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Butt, Neal T.

From: Amend, Janice C. [jamend@cabg.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 2:59 PM

To: air-quality-announce@lists.cabg.gov

Subject: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements Legal Ad

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Please do not respond directly to the ListServe announcement.

ALBUQUERQUE-BERNALILLO COUNTY AIR QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
NOTICE OF HEARING

On October 14, 2009, at 5:30 PM, the Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Air Quality Control Board (Air
Board) will hold a public hearing in the Vincent E. Griego Chambers located in the basement level of
the Albuquerque-Bernalillo County Government Center, 400 Marquette Avenue NW, Albuquerque,
NM. The hearing will address:

Proposal to amend 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements, and submit this amendment
to EPA as a revision to the State Implementation Plan (SIP). The Air Quality Division (Division) is
proposing to amend 20.11.47 NMAC, for the following reasons:

The current language at 20.11.47.14.B.(1) NMAC is overly broad in scope, requiring an annual
emissions inventory report for all air pollution sources, including those with an air quality ‘permit’ and
those with only an air quality ‘registration’. Air pollution sources issued ‘registrations’ emit only
small amounts of pollution, and thus do not trigger air quality ‘permitting’ thresholds (e.g. sources
such as small generators and small manufacturing operations). The proposed language for
20.11.47.14.B.(1) NMAC would provide the Division the flexibility to require emissions reports from
sources with air quality ‘permits’, but not require a report from all the smaller sources with
‘registrations’, unless it becomes necessary in the future. This will shrink the universe of affected
sources down to that, which was originally intended the last time this rule was amended, and at the
same time, retains the flexibility to include more sources in the future if necessary.

Following the hearing, the Air Board will hold its regular monthly meeting during which the Air Board
is expected to consider adopting the proposed amendment to 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory
Requirements, and submit this amendment to EPA as a revision to the SIP.

The Air Board is the federally-delegated air quality authority for Albuquerque and Bernalillo County.
Local delegation authorizes the Air Board to administer and enforce the Clean Air Act and the New
Mexico Air Quality Control Act, and to require local air pollution sources to comply with air quality
standards and regulations.

Hearings and meetings of the Air Board are open to the public and all interested persons are
encouraged to participate. All persons who wish to testify regarding the subject of the hearing may do
so at the hearing and will be given a reasonable opportunity to submit relevant evidence, data, views,
and arguments, orally or in writing, to introduce exhibits and to examine witnesses in accordance with
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the Joint Air Quality Control Board Ordinances, Section 9-5-1-6 ROA 1994 and Bernalillo County
Ordinance 94-5, Section 6, and 20.11.82 NMAC, Rulemaking Procedures -- Air Quality Control
Board.

Anyone intending to present technical testimony at this hearing is required by 20.11.82.20 NMAC to
submit a written Notice Of Intent to testify (NOI) before 5:00pm on September 29, 2009, to: Attn:
Hearing Clerk, Ms. Janice Amend, Albuquerque Environmental Health Department, P.O. Box 1293,
Albuquerque, NM 87103, or, you may deliver your NOI to the Environmental Health Department,
Suite 3023, 400 Marquette Avenue NW. The NOI shall: 1. identify the person for whom the witness
or witnesses will testify; 2. identify each technical witness the person intends to present and state the
qualifications of that witness, including a description of their educational and work background; 3.
summarize or include a copy of the direct testimony of each technical witness and state the anticipated
duration of the testimony of that witness; 4. include the text of any recommended modifications to the
proposed regulatory change; and 5. list and describe, or attach, all exhibits anticipated to be offered by
that person at the hearing, including any proposed statement of reasons for adoption of rules.

In addition, written comments to be incorporated into the public record for this hearing should be
received at the above P.O. Box, or Environmental Health Department office, before 5:00 pm on
October 7, 2009. Comments shall include the name and address of the individual or organization
submitting the statement. Written comments may also be submitted electronically to
jamend@cabg.gov and shall include the required name and address information. Interested persons
may obtain a copy of the proposed regulation at the Environmental Health Department office, or by
contacting Ms. Janice Amend electronically at jamend@cabg.gov or by phone (505) 768-2601,0r by
downloading a copy from the City of Albuquerque Air Quality Division website
hitp://www.cabgq.gov/airquality/agcb/public-review-drafts.

NOTICE FOR PERSON WITH DISABILITIES: If you have a disability and/or require special
assistance please call (505) 768-2600 [Voice] and special assistance will be made available to you to
review any public meeting documents, including agendas and minutes. TTY users call the New
Mexico Relay at 1-800-659-8331 and special assistance will be made available to you to review any
public meeting documents, including agendas and minutes.

Thank you,
Janice C. Amend
Alr Quality Control Board Liatson

City of Albuquerque
768-2601
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Butt, Neal T.

From: correo [root@correo.cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:15 PM
To: Butt, Neal T.

Subject: air-quality-announce

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange
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fmacias@cabg.gov
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MCadigan@cabg.gov
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rdoucette@bernco.gov
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DANTELDENTON@msn. com
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phalajian@modrall.com
asantistevan@cabqg.gov
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kumbaOl@earthlink.net
spaladugu@bernco.gov
msbianca@sneeij.org
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ray.matthewlstate.nm.us
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RUEBUSH@AQL.COM
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RUEBUSHLREAOL.COM
chris.keller@sunset-memorial.com
paul.layer@frenchmortuary.com
RPenttila@cabqg.gov



jennifer.dann@kirtland.af.mil
tyelarb4@yahoo.com

diane souder@nps.gov
DMANIGAN@Quikrete.com
rdelapp@pnm. com
Rtimma@MEGACORPINC. com
FGUCCILLOGmsn.com
Anihealth@AOL.com
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pwadelclassonetech. com
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Ksanchez~-pare@cabg.gov
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jps3l7@comcast.net
nnoren@pnm. com
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jpb3l7@comcast.net
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bill.grantham@state.nm.us
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mary.uhl@state.nm.us
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sufi.mustafal@state.nm.us
Kerwin.S3ingleton@state.nm.us
Robert.Warder@kirtland.af.mil
Matthew.Ojile@erm.com
simon@alibi.com
bfrederick@nmelc.org
lynne@naiopnm.org
Martha.Garcia.ctr@Kirtland.af.mil
droark@gcc.com
dannie.masters@saralee.com
mdear@cabg.gov
Dona.Upson@med.va.gov
jacksully 2@qg.com
sglass@bernco.gov






